Carrie Cottell

Licensing & Public Protection
Torbay Council

Castle Circus

Torquay

TQ1 3DR

RE:Licensing act 2003

As a close neighbour who resides_ and next to_
I'm referring to business partner Stephen Dare, who applied for a premises licence.
was the prior licensee who lost his licence.

Late-night refreshments:

Since it won't end until 12:30 a.m. like it did before, there will be more boisterous, intoxicated individuals,
noise, and rubbish near the harbour and on side roads into the early hours.

Brixham harbour is gaining a reputation for being a rough place at night and this certainly wont improve it.
| also don't comprehend the demand for seven days a week.

Supply of Alcohol:

Will promote more inebriated, loud behaviour well past midnight.

Again, past experiences have shown that this is the case.

| also don't understand why they need to have alcohol available at 10 am.
Playing of Recorded Music:

The music never stops at midnight and keeps going much later, which causes issues for the residents.

| hope you'll consider my suggestions when making your choice.

Regards



From:
To:
Subject: RE: Objection to Premise License 1267075
Date: 28 September 2022 13:27:00

Attachments: image001.ipg

oear I

Thank You for your objection received in relation to Hennessy Cocktail Lounge, 2 King Street.

| can confirm this has been accepted and you will be sent a letter once the consultation period
has ended to inform you of the committee hearing date and full details.

Kind Regards

Licensing Officer
Torbay Council

From: Governance Support <Governance.Support@torbay.gov.uk>
Sent: 28 September 2022 09:25

To: Licensing <Licensing@torbay.gov.uk>

Cc: Cottell, Carrie <carrie.cottell@torbay.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Objection to Premise License 1267075

Hi
This was sent to Governance in error.

Kind regards

| Governance Support
Assistant | Governance Support, Town Hall,
Castle Circus, Torquay TQ1 3DR
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This electronic email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, please notify the sender, and please delete the message from
your system immediately. The views in this message are personal; they are not
necessarily those of Torbay Council
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Sent: 28 September 2022 08:17
To: Governance Support <Governance.Support@torbay.gov.uk>
Subject: Objection to Premise License 1267075

Hennessy Cocktail Lounge, 2 King Street
We wish to object to the above license on the following grounds:-

1. Prevention of Crime and Disorder

As Stephen Dare is directly linked with then he will be operating
directly underi control. Tm will not be allowed
in during opening hours is totally immaterial. This site has a bad history of drug
dealing and this problem will start back up and cause yet more problems as the
same people who came previously will come back.

2. Prevention of Public Nuisance

2022 has been a far better year with the Cocktail Bar being shut - no vomit or
urine in the alleyways around the premises and no fights and very little swearing
and screaming - our regular guests have commented on the difference. WHY
WOULD YOU WANT TO CREATE THE SAME PROBLEMS AS BEFORE? We
were fed up with the fights outside these premises and drunken youths (many
under age) blocking cars from entering and exiting the car park combined with all
the music blaring out when the the large windows were open. The feedback from
visitors to Brixham was so negative which negated all the positive messages the
Council and others were trying to build upon to promote tourism.

We objected many years ago to this site being licensed as a bar as the sounds
echo all around the harbour. It would make a great restaurant site or lovely cafe.

PLEASE BLOCK THIS APPLICATION.







From:

To: Licensing
Subject: RE: Licensing Application Response
Date: 20 September 2022 16:23:35
Attachments: image001.png
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Good afternoon,
Please see the response below from Brixham Town Council:
° Hennessey Cocktail Lounge, 2 King Street, Brixnam, TQ5 9TF

It was resolved to object the licensing application. Members carefully considered the application
and noted that previous concerns raised by the licensing committee have not been addressed.
Members noted from the previous application that the premises is classed as high risk by the
Police and that granting this licence would in their opinion, undermine the licensing objectives.

Regards

Brixham Town Council, First Floor, Town Hall, New Road, Brixham TQ5 8TA
01803 859678

Email disclaimer

The email message you have received may contain confidential or legally privileged
information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost simply because the email has
been sent in error. If you receive this message in error, please immediately delete it and all
copies of it from your system, destroy any hard copies of it and notify the sender. Please do
not disclose any part of this message if you are not the intended recipient. The Council
believes, but does not warrant, that this message and any attachments are virus free and
recommend that you carry out your own virus checks.
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